

From: "Pettit, Lanora (OLC)" <(b) (6)>
To: "Perkins, Paul (ODAG)" <(b) (6)>
Cc: "Proctor, Scott (OLC)" <(b) (6)>
Subject: FW: Thoughts on (b) (5)
Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2025 20:14:48 -0400

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Draft_Email_Re_Prisoners_and_Aliens_Abroad_4.2.docx

Hi Paul—

Per our conversation a few minutes ago, attached is the closest thing I can think of to (b) (5)

As you can see, (b) (5)

. As I mentioned, the question came to me through Henry, and he never mentioned correctly. The only phone call I had with him was about 90 seconds long and came across to me as (b) (5)

If I recall the call correctly, (b) (5)

Let me know if you need anything else.
Lanora

From: Proctor, Scott (OLC) <(b) (6)>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:25 PM
To: Whitaker, Henry (OAG) <(b) (6)> Pettit, Lanora (OLC) <(b) (6)> Craft, Conor (OLC) <(b) (6)>
Subject: Thoughts on Detaining Individuals Abroad

Hello Henry,

You asked us to look at (b) (5).
Here are some thoughts on the statutory and constitutional issues that might arise if this plan goes into effect. (b) (5)

Best,
Scott

M. Scott Proctor
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Department of Justice, Office of Legal Counsel
Cell: (b) (6)

#15965.1

From: "Wharton, Kendra (ODAG)" <(b) (6)>

To: "Whitaker, Henry (OAG)" <(b) (6)> "Petit, Lanora (OLC)" <(b) (6)>

Subject: FW: Prisoners and Aliens Abroad

Date: Wed, 02 Jul 2025 19:53:08 -0400

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Draft_Email_Re_Prisoners_and_Aliens_Abroad_4.2.docx

Henry, Lanora –

Attached are comments from BOP GCO regarding the (b) (5) question. I would note that their comments and email below draw a comparison to (b) (5)

[REDACTED]

Kendra

From: Mason, Elisa (BOP) <(b) (6)>

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Wharton, Kendra (ODAG) <(b) (6)>

Cc: Desai, Rina (BOP) <(b) (6)>

Subject: Prisoners and Aliens Abroad

Hi Kendra,

Attached are a couple of comments incorporated into the memo you shared. I mentioned yesterday that I thought of this issue as analogous to (b) (5)

[REDACTED]

#2811.1

(b) (5)

[REDACTED]

Another consideration – (b) (5)

[REDACTED]

Just want to flag that issue.

I am off tomorrow but happy to discuss this next week (I'll also be checking my phone tomorrow). Have a great 4th.

Elisa Mason
Acting General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons

(b) (6)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

The information contained in this electronic message and any accompanying document constitutes sensitive information. This information is the property of the United States Department of Justice. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of, or taking of any action in reliance on, this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately to make arrangements for its return to us.